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May 15, 2025

MEMORANDUM FOR HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES STAFF AND STAKEHOLDERS

o Cm
FROM: Verena Cox, Bureau Chief L

Bureau of Federal Programs

SUBJECT: Adult Brain Injury Program (ABI) vs. Brain Injury Waiver (BIW) Quick Guide

This memorandum informs Home and Community-Based Services (HCBS) staff and provider assessors of
the new Adult Brain Injury Program (ABI) vs. Brain Injury Waiver (BIW) quick guide.

This guide includes the eligibility requirements, services provided, and the similarities and differences
between the two programs.

This information can be found on the Provider Reassessment Page under Quick Guides and Resources.
The link can also be found on the DSDS Provider Bulletin.

Questions regarding this memorandum should be directed to the Bureau of Federal Programs (BFP) via
e-mail at Waivers.LTSS@health.mo.gov
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PROMOTING HEALTH AND SAFETY

The Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services’ vision is optimal health and safety for all Missourians, in all communities, for life.
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